From: . Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

To: Lara Weinheimer; Warren, JeanMarie, EMNRD; Burton, Michae! (mburton@blm.qgov)
Cc: "Wall, Fred"; "Hack Conder"; "Jacob Kamplain" '
Subject: RE: Corrective Action Plan for Linn"s HE West B #2 Battery/West B #88 (2RP-1189)
Date: Tuesday, December 10, 2013 10:05:19 AM

Lara,

My concern would be the background sample. Also, there is an open C-141 (2RP-950) that had been
determined to be inside the spill path of 2RP-1189. When you get ready to close out this release,
could you please include a C-141 Final for 2RP-950 as well?

Thanks,

Mike Bratcher
NMOCD District 2

811 S. First Street
Artesia, NM 88210

0: 575-748-1283 X108
C: 575-626-0857

F: 575-748-9720

From: Lara Weinheimer [mailto:lweinheimer@rice-ecs.com]

Sent: Thursday, December 05, 2013 9:28 AM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Warren, JeanMarie, EMNRD

Cc: 'Wall, Fred'; 'Hack Conder' 'Jacob Kamplain'

Subject: Corrective Action Plan for Linn's HE West B #2 Battery/West B #88 (ZRP 1189)

Mike, attached is the verbiage and plats for the Corrective Action Plan for Linn's HE West B #2
Battery/West B #88 (2RP-1189). A hard copy of this report is in the mail. If you have any questions,
please let us know. Otherwise we will await your approval. '

Thanks!

Lara Weinheimer

Rice Environmental Consulting & Safety
Project Scientist

419 West Cain

Hobbs, NM 88240

(575) 441-0431



From: Burton, Michael

To: Lara Weinheimer

Cc: Mike Bratcher; Brian Wall

Subject: Re: Corrective Action Plan for Linn"s HE West B #2 Battery/West B #88 (2RP-1189)
Date: Friday, December 06, 2013 9:59:46 AM '

Lara,

Thanks for the info. This plan is approved as written. The operator will be liable if the site

does not re vegetate.
Thanks

Mike Burton

BLM-CFO .
Environmental Protection Specialist
575-234-2226 office

575-361-3574 cell

mburton@bim.gov

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information in this email may be confidential and/or
privileged. If you are not the intended recipient or an authorized representative of the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, dissemination or copying of this email and
its attachments, if any, or the information contained herein, is prohibited. If you have received
. this email in error, please immediately notify the sender by return email and delete this email
from your system. Thank you. '

On Fri, Dec 6, 2013 at 8:04 AM, Lara Weinheimer <lweinheimer(@rice-ecs.com> wrote:

We will be putting soil amendments on the surface of the site, till the soil amendments in and then -
seed the site.

Our soil amendments is custom mix that we make to add nutrients to the soil to help vegetative
growth. Itincludes: RestoreNhance or BioNhance (depending on the soil}, Store bought manure,
garden soil/potting soil, peat moss and a 13.13.13 fertilizer. if available, we will use locally grown
mildewed hay.

The information for RestoreNhance and BioNhance is attached.

From: Burton, Michael [mailto:mburton@blm.gov]

Sent: Thursday, December 05, 2013 2:20 PM

To: Lara Weinheimer '

Subject: Re: Corrective Action Plan for Linn's HE West B #2 Battery/West B #88 (2RP-1189)




Lara,

What is are you purposing to use on the hydfocarbon contaminated soil to remediate 1t?
What amendments?

Thanks

Mike Burton

BLM-CFO

Environmental Protection Specialist
575-234-2226 office

575-361-3574 cell

mburton@blim.qgov

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information in this email may be confidential and/or
privileged. If you are not the intended recipient or an authorized representative of the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any réview, dissemination or copying of this
email and its attachments, if any, or the information contained herein, is prohibited. If you
have received this email in error, please immediately notify the sender by return email and
delete this email from your system. Thank you.

On Thu, Dec 5, 2013 at 9:24 AM, Lara Weinheimer <lweinheimer@rice-ecs.com> wrote:

NU12136TG

Attached is the Corrective Action Plan for Linn’s HE West B #2 Battery/West B #88 (2RP-
1189). If you have any questions, please let us know. Otherwise, we will await your
approval.

Thanks!

Lara Weinheimer
Rice Environmental Consulting & Safety
Project Scientist

419 West Cain



Hobbs, NM 88240

(575) 441-043



Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: ' Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Sent: Tuesday, December 10, 2013 10:05 AM

To: ‘Lara Weinheimer'; Warren, JeanMarie, EMNRD; Burton, Michael (mburton@blm.gov)
Cc: : 'Wall, Fred'; "Hack Conder'; 'Jacob Kamplain’

Subject: ‘ RE: Corrective Action Plan for Linn's HE West B #2 Battery/West B #88 (2RP-1189)
Lara,

My concern would be the background sample. Also, there is an open C-141 (2RP-950) that had been determined to be
inside the spill path of 2RP-1189. When you get ready to close out this release, could you please include a C-141 Final for
2RP-950 as well?

Thanks,

Mike Bratcher
NMOCD District 2

811 S. First Street -
Artesia, NM 88210 -
0: 575-748-1283 X108
C: 575-626-0857

F: 575-748-9720

From: Lara Weinheimer [mailto:lweinheimer@rice-ecs.com]

Sent: Thursday, December 05, 2013 9:28 AM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Warren, JeanMarie, EMNRD

Cc: 'Wall, Fred'; 'Hack Conder'; 'Jacob Kamplain'

Subject: Corrective Action Plan for Linn's HE West B #2 Battery/West B #88 (2RP-1189)

Mike, attached is the \ferbiage and plats for the Corrective Action Plan for Linn’s HE West B #2 Battery/West B #88 (2RP-
1189). A hard copy of this report is in the mail. If you have any questions, please let us know. Otherwise we will await
your approval.

Thanks!

Lara Weinheimer

Rice Environmental Consulting & Safety
Project Scientist

419 West Cain

Hobbs, NM 88240

(575) 441-0431



Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Burton, Michael <mburton@blm.gov>

Sent: Friday, December 06, 2013 9:59 AM

To: Lara Weinheimer

Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Brian Wall

Subject: Re: Corrective Action Plan for Linn's HE West B #2 Battery/West B #88 (2RP-1189)
Lara,

Thanks for the info. This plan is approved as written. The operator will be liable if the site does not re vegetate.
Thanks

Mike Burton

BLE-CFG

Envirpmmenial Protection Specialist
575-234-2226 office

575-361-3574 cell.
mburfon@blm.gov -

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information in this email may be confidential and/or privileged. If you are
not the intended recipient or an authorized representative of the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that
any review, dissemination or copying of this email and its attachments, if any, or the information contained
herein, is prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify the sender by return
email and delete this email from your system. Thank you.

On Fri, Dec 6, 2013 dt 8:04 AM, Lara Weinheimer <lweinheimer @rice-ecs.com> wrote:

We will be putting soil amendments on the surface of the site, till the soil amendments in and then seed the site.

Our soil amendments is custom mix that we make to add nutrients to the soil to help vegetative growth. It includes:
RestoreNhance or BioNhance (depending on the soil), Store bought manure, garden soil/potting soil, peat moss and a
13.13.13 fertilizer. If available, we will use locally grown mildewed hay.

The information for RestoreNhance and BioNhance is attached.

From: Burton, Michael [mailto:mburton@blm.gov]

Sent: Thursday, December 05, 2013 2:20 PM

To: Lara Weinheimer

Subject: Re: Corrective Action Plan for Linn's HE West B #2 Battery/West B #88 (2RP-1189)

!




Lara,

What is are you purposing to use on the hydrocarbon contaminated soil to remediate it? What amendments?

Thanks

Mike Burton

BLWM-CFO

Environmenital Protection Specialist
575-234-2226 office

575-361-3574 cell

mburton@blm.gov

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information in this email may be confidential and/or privileged. If you are
not the intended recipient or an authorized representative of the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that
any review, dissemination or copying of this email and its attachments, if any, or the information contained
herein, is prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify the sender by return
email and delete this email from your system. Thank you.

On Thu, Dec 5, 2013 at 9:24 AM, Lara Weinheimer <lweinheimer @rice-ecs.com> wrote:

NUI2136TG

Attached is the Corrective Action Plan for Linn’s HE West B #2 Battery/West B #88 (2RP-1189). If you have
any questions, please let us know. Otherwise, we will await your approval.

Thanks!

Lara Weinheimer

Rice Environmental Consulting & Safety
Project Scientist |

419 West Cain

Hobbs, NM 88240



(575) 441-0431



